

# Andre Moore

ILLUSTRATOR

Atlanta, GA

[drdre74@comcast.net](mailto:drdre74@comcast.net)

678 637-0920 mobile

A broadly experienced professional, a graduate of Atlanta College of Art with recognized achievements in Illustration/ Animation. A passionate 11 years of experience in freelance game concepts, flash animation, storyboards, design work for video games, and web games. A result oriented team player with the ability to multitask, work independently, and be flexible. An open-minded detailed oriented fine artist with excellent follow through abilities. A creative, experimental, playful, and bold graphic artist which accepts corrections, and constructive criticisms. Creator of character designs for Perfect Hair Forever and for Aqua Teen Hunger Force both television programs on the Cartoon Network.

## Experience

Flash Animator

Atlanta, GA

Nov 2005 - Oct 2010

## Cartoon Network Online

4 Years experience as a Flash animator for Cartoon Network online. Demonstrated ability to maintain composure and work efficiently in a fast-paced environment. Used creative skills in traditional drawing skills, illustration, and color completed with Adobe Flash and Adobe Photoshop. Created concept designs, background art and animations for numerous online games on Cartoon Network.

---

2D animator

Atlanta, GA

Feb 1998 - Nov 2005

## Primal Screen

2-D animation assistant to the directors. Utilized Inks, in-betweens, some color work, pencil test and storyboards for national commercials for the Cartoon Network and Nickelodeon. BDA gold award winner. Successfully worked with a large group of people in a fast paced professional company.

---

2D animator

Atlanta,GA

## Radical Axis

Responsible for character designs, storyboards, created concepts and animations for the hit shows Aqua teen Hunger Force cartoon and commercials.

---

flash animator

Reading,PA

## Camp Chaos

Flash Animator. Responsible for character design, creation of story boards for online cartoons

### Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Atlanta, GA

## Atlanta College of Art

1994 - 1998

---

**Andre Moore**

[drdre74@comcast.net](mailto:drdre74@comcast.net)

678 637-0920 mobile